
74

A �905 view shows Main Street and the West Lake. The actor Elmer Grandin owned 
the large home on the left side, which has not changed much to this day.
The building on the right was Leo’s Inn, which burned in �94�. Today, The West 
Lake Inn catering hall, also formerly known as Felice’s, stands on this spot.

Late in the nineteenth century, 
East Main street was a tranquil 
street bordered by large trees 
and beautiful homes. This is 
the corner of Rider Avenue. Dr. 
Terry’s home , the one with the 
porch , was the corner house 
and the next house belonged to 
S. E. Roe.

The Syndicate Building on the north side of West 
Main Street was built in �898. A group of prominent 
Patchogue businessmen formed a stock company 
to buy the property from lawyer Jennings to erect 
a  store and office building. The post office was on 
the third floor until 1916. The arrangement under the 
sixth window from the left helped to pull the mail 
bags up. A fire destroyed the upper floor on Septem-
ber �0, �967.
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